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UNIVERSITY GRANTS COMMISSION
BAHADURSHAH ZAFAR MARG
NEW DELHI-110 002

(2) 23236351, 23232701, 23237721, 23234116
23235733, 23232317, 23236735, 23239437
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F. 1-2/2004 (CPP-l) I A4k September, 2006

The Principal,

Bareilly College,

Bareilly,

‘District Barellly-243 005 (U.P).

Sub:- Certificate of Recognition under Section 2 (f) & 12 (B) of the UGC

Act, 1956.
Sir,
With reference to your letter dated 27-09-2006 on the above
subject, | am directed to say that the name of Bareilly College, Bareilly is

“included in the list of Colleges maintained under Section 2 (f) of the UGC
»A:ct, 1956 under the head Non-Government Colleges teaching upto Post
Graduate Degree. The College is also eligible to receive Central Assistance

~ under Section 12 (B) of the UGC Act.
Yours falthfully,

; S0e (Om Pra_kash'

Section Officer



